

Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, Cluain Meala, Co. Thiobraid Árann

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary E91 N512 Comhairle Contae Thiobraid Árann, Oifigí Cathartha, An tAonach, Co. Thiobraid Árann

E45 A099

Tipperary County Council, Civic Offices, Nenagh, Co. Tipperary t 0818 06 5000 e customerservice @tipperarycoco.ie

tipperarycoco.ie

NENAGH MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

13th October, 2023

A Chara,

You are hereby requested to attend the October Meeting of Nenagh Municipal District in Nenagh Municipal District Chamber on Thursday 19th October, 2023 at 10:00 a.m.

Please note that the preferred option for attendance is in person. Should this not be possible and if attendance by zoom is required please contact us to request a Zoom ID.

Is mise le meas,

Rosemary Joyce

Rosemary Joyce Meetings Administrator

AGENDA

- 1. To note any Disclosures/Conflicts of Interest
- To consider and adopt Minutes of September Meeting held on 21st September 2023.
- 3. To consider and adopt Nenagh MD Draft Budgetary Plan for 2024.
- 4. To note Review of draft Tipperary LECP.
- 5. To agree date for Community Safety Meeting.
- 6. To agree date for the Nenagh MD Awards.

- 7. To update members on projects & events.
- 8. To update members on Works Programme.
- 9. To note Engineer's Checklist on roads matters.
- 10. To consider Notices of Motion:

Notice of Motion No: 2695 submitted by Cllr. F. Bonfield

That Tipperary County Council arrange and carry out both drainage and maintenance work on the Cully Road in Newport. Residents up here have been in contact and there is a serious flooding occurrence in the area.

Notice of Motion No: 2696 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to re paint all road markings in Ballina especially at Ballina NS, opposite Wooden Spoon Restaurant, Main St., Ballina from Portroe Rd to Roulagh Junction, entrance to Bridge/ opposite Boruma night club, lakeside drive etc. All road markings in Ballina are badly faded and need to be renewed in the interest of road safety.

Notice of Motion No: 2706 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to issue report by Byrne Looby Consultants regarding the flooding problems in Ballina and the solutions to the flooding issues. I also request Tipperary County Council to issue report on the interim solutions to the flooding in Ballina.

Notice of Motion No: 2707 submitted by Cllr. P. Bugler

I hereby request Tipperary County Council to improve the Yield Right of Way Signage at Darcy's Bridge and Dunally line Bridge on R496 in the interest of road safety (2 accidents at Darcy's Bridge in last few weeks). I also request Tipperary County Council to improve signage at Dunally line junction/R445/R496. This junction has high traffic movements due to closure of R494 and is dangerous and requires more signage to alert motorists/ cyclists/ pedestrians.

- 11. To note Delegated Employee Orders for the Nenagh Municipal District.
- 12. To consider items of Correspondence.
- 13. Votes of Sympathy/Congratulations.
- 14. Any other business.